Message

From: Christina Paxson [christina_paxson@brown,edu]

an behalf of  Christina Paxson <christina_paxson@brown.edu> [christina_paxson@brown.edu] EXHIBIT
Sent: 6/6/2020 1:13:55 PM 9

To: Kevin Mund I Mundt
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Good letter. 8/17/2020

Just to be clear, this call has priority.
I had a good meeting with Sam, Alison, Rich and Theresia. Everyone's onboard with the change in strategy.

christina Paxson
President, Brown University

on Jun B, 2020, at 1:06 PM, Kevin Mundt — wrote:

Bob Rothenburg will talk with us this afterncon. I will conference you tin. after 2:30
sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 6, 2020, at 8:32 AM, christina Paxson <christina_paxson@brown.edu> wrote:
-
> Good tidea.

> Christina Paxson
> President, Brown University

>
> On Jun 6, 2020, at 7:59 AM, Kevin Mundt —wr‘ote:
>

> We cannot get ahead of the Corporation. I wonder if somehow you should have Jack Hayes signal the head
T& coach, Tim Springfield, to make no more org changes to his staff until further netice?? He has
already let go one of the women’s runners coaches...

>

> Sent frem my 1iPad

>

>>> On Jun 6, 2020, at 7:40 AM, christina Paxson <christina_paxson@brown.edu> wrote:

2>

»>> Thanks.

>

»>» You could tell him, when you set up the call, that 1‘d appreciate his advice on the situation. when
you write, you might forward him the letter. He may not be on the distribution Tist. I'm free anytime
after noon.

>

>> On the call, I would tell him that we are trying to work out a solution that is consistent with the
consent decree; I'am quite optimistic; but I can’t say anything publIcly until we do some double-checking
of numbers and get a final blessing from my GC and by the corporation, which I'm talking to on Tuesday
afternoon.

>>

»>> The ask: the campaign is getting very negative and could irreparably harm Brown’s reputaticn. Could he
nelp by getting the campaigners to stand down for a few days, but without saying ahything tos specific? I
can’'t get ahead of the Corporation.

oS

>> Does this sound good?

g

»» chris

Pr T s

»» Christina Paxson

>» President, Brown University

>

>>> on Jun 6, 2020, at 7:03 AM, Kevin mundt [ N o

5>

>> Just confirming, you would Tike me to arrange a call with Bob Rothenburg, former head Track and Field
coach at Brown, for this afternoon? Easy to do. Question: what should I tell him as for the reason of
the call? and what is our ask of Bob?

b

>> Sent From my iPad

>

>
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